
EmilyLutz

From: TVTDeputy Clerk <DeputyClerk@tayvalleytwp. ca> 
Sent: Thursday, 7March202410:47am
To: TVTDeputy Clerk
Subject: Council Direction - Declaration ofaClimate Change Crisis

RightHonourableJustinTrudeau, PrimeMinisterofCanada:  

thTheCounciloftheCorporationofTayValleyTownshipatitsmeetingonFebruary27, 2024adoptedthefollowing
resolution:  

RESOLUTION #C-2024-02-15
MOVEDBY: KorrineJordan
SECONDEDBY: GregHallam

WHEREAS, climatechangeannuallycontributestohundredsofbillionsofdollarsinpropertyand
infrastructuredamageworldwide, stressinglocaltonationalandinternationaleconomies;   

WHEREAS, climatechangejeopardizesthehealthandriskstheextinctionofmillionsofspecies
worldwide, stressingandweakeningthehealthandintegrityofecosystemseverywhere;   

WHEREAS, climatechangeharmsthehealthandsecurityofpeoplethroughintensewildres,  
ooding, storms, droughts, risingsealevels, thespreadofinvasiveinsectsbearingdiseases,  
negativeimpactsonagriculture, andfoodsupplyinterruption, thusfurtherstressingsocial,  
economic, andpoliticalsystems;   

WHEREAS, thereisnowalargebodyofevidenceandclimatechangeriskscenarioswhichpointto
theimperativeforsteepandpermanentreductionsingreenhousegasemissions, immediatelyand
inthecomingdecades, inordertoavoidmanyclimatechange “tippingpoints” which, ifcrossed,  
willrenderfurtheranddevastatingecological, economic, andsocietallosses;   

ANDWHEREAS, acrisiscanbedenedas "adangeroussituationrequiringimmediateaction";   

NOWTHEREFOREBEITRESOLVEDTHAT, TayValleyTownshipo?iciallydeclaresaclimate
changecrisisforthepurposesofnaming, framing, anddeepeningourcommitmentinourclimate
actionplantoprotectingourlocalecosystems, localeconomy, andourcommunityfromclimate
change;  

THAT, thisresolutionberevisitedeachtermofCouncilandwithintherstyearofthenewcouncil;  

ANDTHAT, thisresolutionbeprovidedtoPrimeMinisterTrudeauandallfederalministerswith
portfoliosrelatedtoclimatechange; toallfederalOppositionpartyleaders; toMPScottReid; to
PremierFordandallOntarioministerswithportfoliosrelatedtoclimatechange; toMPPJohn
JordanandallotherOntarioMPPs; toallOntarioMunicipalitiesandthelocalmedia.”   

ADOPTED

AaronWa?, DeputyClerk
TayValleyTownship
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